

From: Max Stracener <a-stracener@ti.com>
To: J4.J4(CHUIE)
Date: 11/14/97 9:36pm
Subject: Experimental License Application, File # 5906-EX-PL-97

Mr. Carl Huie
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Radio Services
Washington, DC 20554

Reference: File Number 5906-EX-PL-97

Dear Mr. Huie:

By this message we are amending our referenced pending experimental application at McKinney, Texas, filed on or about 16 October 1997, to delete the requested frequencies 421.4 and 426.4 MHz. Also, we ask that the application be amended to allow use of 421 and 426 MHz as either FX or MO at the respective powers requested in order that we could swap the MO and FX frequencies, should this be necessary as an interference mitigation measure.

Please contact me or our attorney David Hilliard at Wiley, Rein & Fielding should you have any questions. Thanks very much for your assistance.

Raytheon TI Systems, Inc.

By A.M. Stracener
Systems Engineer
e-mail: STR8@msg.ti.com

CC: FCCMAIL.SMTPNLM("dhilliard@wrf.com")